From: Webb, Ralph E <RWebb@ameren.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 2:01 PM

To: Bradshaw, Aaron <abradshaw@co-mo.coop>; Schulte, Jon <JSchulte@co-mo.coop>
Cc: Haynam, Jason R <JHaynam@ameren.com>; Webb, Ralph E <RWebb@ameren.com>
Subject: Territorial Agreement discussion

**EXTERNAL E-MAIL**

Based on our review of Co-Mo's filing with PSC and discussion with internal counsel, we think it best to postpone the
territorial discussion until this issue is resolved with the PSC.

That said we will cancel the meeting scheduled this afternoon and look forward to picking up the discussion at a later
date.

Chip Webb : : Director Central Missouri Division : : T 573.681.7100 : : C 573.694.2880

Ameren Missouri : : 1310 Industrial Dr : : Jefferson City, MO 65109

This communication and any attachments may be privileged and/or confidential and protected from disclosure, and are
otherwise the exclusive property of Ameren Corporation and its affiliates (Ameren) or the intended recipient. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Note that any views or opinions presented in this message do not necessarily represent those of
Ameren. All e-mails are subject to Ameren policies. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the message and deleting the material from any computer.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are Co-Mo property, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e-
mail is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient's or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited.
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